
From: Kelly Menezes <Kelly.Menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 11 Aug 2023 02:21:46
To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org
Cc:
Subject: FW: Planning reference: 23/03063/HFUL - Description amendment request
Attachments:

From: christopher davis 
Sent: 11 August 2023 12:53
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Cc:
Subject: RE: Planning reference: 23/03063/HFUL - Description amendment request

Thank Kelly

The description is fine.

It is precisely that which  wrote in the application

the studio of Christopher Davis IHBC, RICS, CIAT, CIOB Architecture, Conservation, Carpentry - Christian

CHRISTOPHER DAVIS ARCHITECTURE
13 Sherlock Close
Cambridge
CB3 0HW

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such
person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if
you or your employer does not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind

Please think of the environment in not printing this email

From: Planning [mailto:Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org]
Sent: 11 August 2023 09:13
To:
Subject: Planning reference: 23/03063/HFUL - Description amendment request

Dear Mr Davis,

Our Reference: 23/03063/HFUL
Your Reference: 186 THE SPINNEY BAR HILL
Your Client: Mrs Jacky Fella,
Site address: 186 The Spinney Bar Hill Cambridgeshire CB23 8TP
Proposal: Single storey rear extension following demolition of existing conservatory, internal insulation, new windows
and addition of decking and balustrade to entrance.

Thank you for submitting the above application. Please confirm you are happy with the below revised description.

Single storey rear extension following demolition of existing conservatory, internal insulation, new windows
and addition of decking and balustrade to entrance.

I would be grateful if you could respond before 16/08/2023 so I can progress your application.

Yours sincerely
Kelly Menezes



Email: kelly.menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org
Telephone: 01954 713188

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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